

HERITAGE CONSULTATION GROUP

Day: Monday
Date: 9 November 2015
Time: 2.00 pm
Place: Lesser Hall 2 - Dukinfield Town Hall

Item No.	AGENDA	Page No
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE To receive any apologies for the meeting from Members of the Group.	
2.	MINUTES The Minutes of the proceedings of the previous meeting of the Heritage Consultation Group held on 7 September 2015 to be approved as a correct record.	1 - 4
3.	LOCAL UPDATE The Chair, representatives of District Assemblies and Local History Societies to report on developments in their area.	
4.	CULTURAL SERVICES (a) The Museums Manager to advise on forthcoming events / exhibitions. (b) To receive an update on events / activities from the Arts and Events Officer. (c) The Local Studies and Archives Manager to provide an update on projects and work in progress for the Local Studies and Archives Service.	
5.	OPERATIONS AND GREENSPACE The Greenspace Development Manager to provide an update on work in progress.	
6.	DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS To note that the next meeting of the Heritage Consultation Group will take place on 18 January 2016.	

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting officer or from Charlotte Forrest on charlotte.forrest@tameside.gov.uk or 0161 342 2346, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified.

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting officer or from Charlotte Forrest on charlotte.forrest@tameside.gov.uk or 0161 342 2346, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified.